

COMMUNICATIONS INTERCLUB COUNCIL CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON

The following are the minutes (a summary of the participants' discussions) of a regular meeting with notice to the CICC, California State University, Fullerton, a nonprofit council held at 800 N. State College Ave., Bradford AB, Fullerton, California on 10/21/2019.

CALL TO ORDER Cambria Norton calls the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members present: Shery (Ad Club), Janelli (ETC), Rebeca (STANCE),

Jordan (NSSLHA), Sarah (Latino Journalists), Angie (Titan Radio), Ariela

(SAA), Kristina (SPJ), Vivian Lee (MAL), Fatin (MAL), Denyah (FMAA)

Green highlights are tardy before approval of agenda.

Yellow highlights are tardy after approval of agenda.

Members absent: Alexis (LPH), Garrett (PRSSA), Ruth (MAL),

Ex-officio members present: Skylar Soria, Jakob Wright, Tawni Nguyen,

Claudia Juarez, Sarah Marin, Maggie Flanagan, Cambria Norton

Ex-officio members absent: Rob Flores

APPROVAL OF AGENDA A motion was made to amend the agenda by Cambria Norton in order to

remove ASI as public speaker and add the Music Industry Club's request to

join, and STANCE seconds.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES A motion was made to approve the minutes by Cambria Norton, and

NSSLHA seconds.

PUBLIC SPEAKER NONE

FINANCIAL REPORT 8074 Contracts, Fees, Rentals: \$6,016.34 | 8077 Travel: \$9,780

TIME CERTAIN NONE

UNFINISHED BUSINESS NONE

OLD BUSINESS NONE

NEW BUSINESS

1. Ice Breaker

Cambria leads an icebreaker for the council, everyone states their name, club or position, and their favorite ice cream flavor.

LPH - Proposal: Halloween Bowling Social (\$94.03)

A move for the following allocation to be approved for \$94.03 by ETC on behalf of LPH and Chair seconds. The proposal is for their Halloween Bowling Social taking place on October 24th at 8:30 in the TSU bowling alley. All CSUF students are invited. LPH intends it to be an opportunity for students and members to meet new people and get to know others better. They are expecting 20-30 attendees. Items to be purchased include chicken nuggets (McDonalds) and veggie plates (Ralphs).

Questions:

Is the bowling alley free on Thursday?

ETC: I'm not sure but I know there is a dedicated time when it is free..

Discussion:

Vice Chair: I like that it is finger food, but maybe they should provide wet wipes since bowling is a dirty activity.

CICC: 11-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

3. NSSLHA - Travel Proposal: ASHA Convention (\$2000)

A move for the following allocation to be approved for \$2000 by NSSLHA and Chair seconds. Four NSSLHA students are active participants in this years ASHA convention in Orlando, Florida, November 21st-23rd. Registration for the event has been covered elsewhere as they are taking part in the actual convention by either presenting work or participating in leadership workshops. The event is intended as a networking platform for the attending NSSLHA members, as well as an opportunity for professional development. NSSLHA intends to promote CSUF on a national level, and will be printing the CICC and ASI logos on their guest badges. Funding will go towards partial payment of plane tickets and lodging.

Questions:

Are they all traveling separately?

Yes.

Where are they staying?

If they did not request money for their lodging they may have covered it themselves.

How do they plan on bringing information back to the club? We post it on social media, the department sometimes sends emails or newsletters, and our president will be sharing his experience with us.

Discussion:

Tawni: I really like that our logo will be represented well.

CICC: 11-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

4. Latino Journalists Post-Event Presentation:
Masters Program
Discussion

Latino Journalists presented a recap of their meeting in which they had Jeanetttere Tavarez speak about the importance of obtaining a masters as a journalist, and the specific benefits of the Craig Newmark Graduate School. They also provided an opportunity for Linked In headshots to be taken during this meeting, which was very popular with members. Costco Pizza was served first come first served.

Latino Journalists Proposal: Meteorologist
 Meeting (\$21.88)

A move for the following allocation to be approved for \$21.88 by Latino Journalists and Chair seconds. Latino Journalists has invited CSUF alum, Michelle Truillo to their upcoming meeting to speak about her work as a meteorologist at Telemundo 52. Items to be purchased include pan dulce (Northgate), hot chocolate (Walmart), Napkins (Target), and paper hot cups (Walmart).

Questions:

How many people are you expecting to attend?

15-20.

Discussion:

NSSLHA states that it is good to hear they are serving different food.

CICC: 11-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

6. STANCE - Travel Proposal: ASHA Convention (\$1500) A move for the following allocation to be approved for \$1500 by STANCE and Chair seconds. Three STANCE members will be attending the ASHA convention, two of whom will be active participants. Rebeca will be attending and will be presenting a research poster during a 90 minute presentation. Funding will go towards one persons \$225 registration fee, as well as a variation of everyone's airfare and lodging.

Questions:

None.

Discussion:

None.

CICC: 11-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

7. SAA Post-Event
Presentation: First
Speaker Event, Flying
Samaritans

SAA presented a recap of their first speaker event that took place on September 30th. The Flying Samaritans spoke about the work at their clinic and how people can get involved. 10 STANCE members attended as they were given 3 points for their own club requirements.

8. Music Industry Club Request to Join

Music Industry Club gave a presentation outlining their desire to join CICC. Their club is made up of mostly business and comm students. The club is already a member of the Business ICC, and only wishes to join in the hopes that others will wish to collaborate on events, and to prevent overlapping of club events. This is the clubs second semester but they have already accomplished much, with many speaker events and opportunities for hands on learning and experience. The club Consists of 7 E board members and about 25 members.

Questions:

How long have you been a club?

Since last semester.

How are you doing your networking?

Alumni have been happy to come as they wish we had existed when they were here. Our faculty advisor is the co-director of the entertainment and hospitality department, and he has a lot of connections. We are in the process of talking to more companies at the moment.

What is the price of your membership?

\$20 and semester and \$30 a year.

Discussion:

Titan Radio: I went to the Latin Billboard Music Awards to volunteer with them and it was a lot of fun. We met a lot of the PR people for the artists their, and made a lot of connections in the Latin industry.

NSSLHA: Is it possible to be in two councils at once?

Student Life told us it was okay as long as we only received funding from one.

ETC: As a member of your club I am very happy to hear you don't want your events to overlap with COMM events.

CICC: 11-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

Chair: I am beginning to plan a holiday social for us which will take place on the last meeting date of the year, December 9th. November will only

have 2 meetings.

VP of Finance: I gave the ASI presentation yesterday, I told them that we will try to fill the speaker role each week, and well as promote more collaboration across clubs.

Director of Administration: I hope you all saw the newsletter that came out on Friday. I will get to you all soon with a deadline for requests to add to the newsletter.

REPORTS:

Director of Productions: I am still working on moving all items to TitanLink.

Director of Communications: I am working on the College Park poster board for us. I am also putting on a Halloween event in housing called Nightmare on Elm Street. It is taking place on October 27th at 7pm in the Elm dorm building. The main event is a haunted walkthrough on the 5th floor. Please come and tell your friends!

ASI Reps: We finally took pictures last week as well as filmed a direct from the board video. We voted on new Camp Titan directors and upcoming salaries for next year.

Advisor: (Dr.Leone stepped in for Rob Flores during this meeting). The dean's office is hosting another Meet the Deans event on Wednesday the 30th on the second floor of College Park.

MaL's:

NONE

Club Reps:

Each club rep stated any agenda items they had for next week, and an event their club has coming up.

NEW AGENDA ITEMS:

NONE

ADJOURNMENT:

Cambria Norton adjourns the meeting at 9:57, DOP seconds.